
 
  

Miami-Dade County Legislative Delegation 
-  

 
Chair, Senator Ana Maria Rodriguez                                                                            Vice Chair, Representative Kevin Chambliss 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Miami-Dade County State Legislative Delegation Members 

From: Chair, Senator Ana Maria Rodriguez and Vice Chair, Representative Kevin Chambliss 

cc: Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

Date: November 20, 2024 

Subject: 2025 Miami-Dade County State Legislative Delegation Public Hearing 

You are invited to participate in the annual Public Hearing in preparation for the 2025 Legislative Session. The 
date and location are as follows: 

Date:  

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 

Time:  

10:00 a.m.  4:00 p.m.; or until the agenda is completed. 

Location:  

Florida International University  Modesto Maidique Campus (MMC) 

SASC - Student Academic Success Center (Room: SASC 160) 

1401 SW 108th Avenue, Miami, FL 33199 

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE I, SECTION 24 OF THE FLORIDA CONSTITUTION, THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE 
INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS A PUBLIC RECORD. 

111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1032 
Miami, FL 33128-1994 


